Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Division Memorandum
No. /4» series 2019

To:

From:

Subject:
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Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY
ELEASE
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7 2934

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs, CID & SGOD

Education Program Supetrvisors

Public Schools District Supervisors
Principals/School Heads of Public & Private Elementary/Secondary
Schools

All Concerned

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DEPED R1 EMPLOYEES SPORTSFEST

April 15, 2019

. Inline with our preparatidn for the upcoming Deped Region 1 Employees
Sportsfest, the following are requested to attend a meetmg on Apnl 22,
2019 1:00 P.M. at the Division Training Center. :

JAIME SIAPNO-PSDS

RENATO BENITEZ-DCAA President
DANTE UBANDO- PIV,FNCIS
MARIBEL DIOLASO- HT VI, DCNHS
ROMY DE GUZMAN- HT |,BBNHS
MICHAEL HENRY BALTAZAR-DCNHS
ZENAIDA BAUTISTA-DCNHS
REYNALDO SALAZAR- ECIS
GEORGE UBANDO- BBNHS

2. The cooperation and compliance of all concerned is highly requested.

\

DR. LORNA G BUGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent;
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